
MEPNN Supplier Scouting Opportunity Synopsis

Section 1: General Information
Scouting Number 2024-371
Item to be Scouted BABA Supplier - Reflective Marker

Days to be scouted 15

Response Due By 12/05/2024

Description Domestic material for utility relocation caused by federally funded highway 
improvements, seeking BABA items. 

Reflective markers are used to help identify boundaries, hazards, and other 
important information

Notify Requester Immediately No

State item to be used in Alaska

Section 2: Technical Information
Type of supplier being sought Manufacturer
Reason BABA

Describe the manufacturing processes (elaborate 
to provide as much detail as possible)

Various, including manufacturing assembly

Provide dimensions / size / tolerances / 
performance specifications for the item

MARKER, 72" ROD+FLAG,REFLECTIVE 

List required materials needed to make the 
product, including materials of product 
components

Fiberglass, steel bolt, angle bracket/plastic flag

Are there applicable certification requirements? No

Are there applicable regulations? Yes

Details 23 CFR 635.410
2 CFR Part 184
88 Fed Register 55817

Are there any other stndards, requirements, 
etc.?

No

NAICS 1

NAICS 2

Additional Technical Comments

Section 4: Business Information
Estimated potential business volume 50 needed. See attached RFQ for quantities.
Estimated target price / unit cost information (if 
unavailable explain)

Best available, as this is related to BABA, acceptable pricing is to be 
determined in negotiation.

When is it needed by? 3 months

Describe packaging requirements bulk

Where will this item be shipped? Kenai, Alaska
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Additional Comments
Is there other information you would like to 
include?

For all BABA related questions please contact:

Karin Holbrook
kholbrook@homerelectric.com
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